

# JOHN MATHEWS

## VIDEO PRODUCER

I am a three time Emmy award-winning video producer currently working for the Kansas City Chiefs. I have been gaining hands-on experience in the field for five years, looking to expand my knowledge base and take on new endeavours.

### JOB EXPERIENCE

#### **VIDEO PRODUCER:** KANSAS CITY CHIEFS, 2019-PRESENT

My main function for the Chiefs is as producer, editor, and colorist for the in-house bi-monthly documentary show The Franchise. Through the show, I strive to connect fans with the players they love to watch on the field every week. Additionally, I shoot sideline highlights or mic'd up on gamedays. I am the lead colorist for the Chiefs, using DaVinci Resolve to achieve strategic color moods depending on content type.

#### **VIDEO PRODUCTION TRAINEE:** LOS ANGELES RAMS, 2018-2019

Responsible for shooting and editing game content, player features, community events, and creative social media videos. Through this position I found success editing extensive projects with strict deadlines, maintaining an extreme attention to detail, and capturing the biggest moments.

#### **SHOOTER & VIDEO EDITOR:** SWITZERFILM, 2017-2018

Worked alongside and learned from seasoned wedding/corporate video production professionals, while being responsible for shooting and editing some of their content. Through this job I was able to get real, hands-on experience dealing with clients and shooting for notable organizations such as PGA, Hilton Resorts, and Xtra Lease Trucking.

#### **ATHLETICS VIDEO COORDINATOR:** BENEDICTINE UNIVERSITY, 2015-2018

Worked as the primary videographer and video editor for the Benedictine University Athletic Department. My responsibilities were to conceive project ideas, shoot, and edit them in a timely manner. This job taught me many crucial skills necessary to be successful in the video field, as well as a gritty work ethic.

### EDUCATION BENEDICTINE UNIVERSITY, 3.4 GPA

#### **B.B.A. IN BUSINESS ANALYTICS, MAY 2018**

Studied an array of business courses ranging from finance to economics and more. I became well-versed in many applications including SQL, which is a very powerful tool for business insight.


#### **MINOR IN GRAPHIC ARTS AND DESIGN, MAY 2018**

Earned a minor degree in Graphic Arts and Design allowing me to become proficient in various design programs such as Adobe Photoshop, InDesign, and Illustrator.

#### **4-YEAR MEMBER OF THE MEN'S VOLLEYBALL TEAM**

As a two-year captain I learned many skills that I continue to carry with me every single day. Through serious injuries and setbacks, I learned to persevere for everything that I want in life.



 (618) 977-3122

 jmathews128@gmail.com

 www.mathewsfilm.com

 linkedin.com/in/jmathews128

### REFERENCES

#### **CHRIS SLEPOKURA** **CHICAGO BLACKHAWKS**

Content Director, (707) 718-8474,  
cslepokura@yahoo.com

#### **TJ GAYLORD** **THIRD SON MEDIA**

CEO and founder, (618) 593-0176,  
tj.gaylord@thirdsonmedia.com

#### **DAN BUEHRING** **BENEDICTINE UNIVERSITY**

Head Men's Volleyball Coach,  
(630) 301-8497, dbuehring@stevens.edu

### SKILLS

#### **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS**

Adobe Premiere Pro  
DaVinci Resolve  
ARRI Cameras  
Adobe After Effects  
Adobe Photoshop

#### **PERSONAL SKILLS**

Efficient  
Collaborative  
Multitasker  
Attention to Detail  
Original